From: Sheila Halloran
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:45 PM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: FOIL Request GP-008

Dear FOIL Officer of ECWA,

Under the New York Freedom of Information Law, could you please provide the Consulting Engineers bid
tabulation of all bids received on ECWA contract GP-008 (project #201900076) from the original bid on
February 18, 2020? Could you also please provide the bid tabs for the re-bid on June 23, 20207

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | need to provide any additional information. Thank
you in advance.

Kind Regards,

Sheila Marie Halloran, CIA, CCSA

New Frontier Excavating and Paving, Inc.
7003 Brown Hill Rd, Boston, NY 14025
(0) 716.226.4298





